Zahid Aslam Raja

Senior Assistant Controller of Exams

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: zaslam.seecs@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 51-8489928

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zahid Aslam Raja is working as Senior Assistant Controller of Exams in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Zahid Aslam Raja has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Ir 2000 - 2001

University of Peshawar , Pakistan

BA in Arts 1977 - 1979

Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan

Experience

Senior Assistant Controller of Exams School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams	2023 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Controller of Exams School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2023
Information Officer	2016 - 2018
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2010
Assistant Director Administration	2014 - 2016
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Wing Comd	- Present
,	
IO	- Present
,	
Accts Offr	- Present
,	
2IC	- Present
,	
GSO II	- Present
,	
ASRO	- Present
,	
oc	- Present
,	
QM	- Present
,	
ADJT	- Present
,	
Media Manager	2003 - 2013
FWO , HQ FWO Kashmir Road RA Bazar Rawalpindi	
Major	2000 - 2002
Pak Army , Sta HQ Peshawar	